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GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY.

40-42 WALL STREET,

.0.B 6. SRy, Xoom.
P. 0. Box 76 ok i July 16th,1892.

James Je. Hill, Esg.,
Puembewmst, St. Paul, Minne
Dear Sir,

I have your favor of 13th inst., and will next week make
the payments as therein requested. Your letter came too late to
ta ke this matter up to-day, being a half-holiday, and this after-
noon I an going %o join my family for Sunday and possibly Monday,

and the matter wx{l] at #1l1 events be taken up not later than Tues-

daye

|
t Yours very
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%CJ%’ . , July 18th.’02.

James J. Hill Esq.

St* Paul, ¥inn.
Dear Mr. Hill:-

1 have received your letter of the ©th.inst. by the hand '
of Mr. R. L. MeCulloh and have had a conference with him yesterday and to-day.
My attorneys advise me that 1t will be necessary for Mr. McOGulleh to obtain
an order from the Court at Helena in order that he may pledge the gecurities
and oredit of the estate to borrow money herse, Mr, Olcott has promised to let
Mr. MeCulloh have $8lo00.000. in addition to what he now owes the Central Trust
Co. F which is about $50.000.1 ; and I have agreed to let him have $100.000.
in addition to the 2100.000. now owed us by the sstate, It is possible that I
mey get nim another 1loan also, Rest assured that I shall use my best endsavors
on behalf of the estate, as suggested by you, and will make a'personal matter of
it. We expect to complete the arrangement with Mr.’ncéulloh as soon &8s he re-
celves the proper legai.papers from Helena,

There have been further gold shipments and quite & contro-

versy has arisen about Treéeasury notes. I enclose herein a clipping from to-day’s

fimes and an Editorial from the same paper, 1 did not intend to be quoted but

a reporter ca2lled on me and I finally thought it would do no harm to give the
people a 1ittle obJect lesson. While the goreign bankers have scolded a good
deal about it they have ? lat ﬁp‘ on their gold shipments somewhat and I think
we have seen the worgt of 1t for the summer. The money market remains about the
game except that Time money is & little firmer. We were unable to keep up the

fates for Call money but hops to get 1t marked up agsin in about a wesk. '

Yours very Uiy,




BROWNS HOTEL,

LONDON.W.
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